

Emergency Freedom Alerts--1-29-23

Dr. Johnson's Main Website at: http://contendingfortruth.com/

Email: drjohnson@ix.netcom.com
Or: contendingfortruth@fastmail.fm

Free Gift: Salvation & the TRUE Gospel/Good News!

ContendingForTruth.com Prayer Requests

Invive Mild Silver Protein Website: www.dr-johnson.com



Table of Contents:

- +1+ Updated Group Prayer--List of Current Event Prayer Points--Part 1
- You should never just have random people lay hands on you or speaking in tongues to you...
- Hazbin Hotel on Amazon Prime--This is complete blasphemy--Parents be careful, but how many adults will allow their kids to watch it too--Satan would love nothing more than for us to become comfortable with evil--Even be entertained by it--Even have compassion on it
- The Serpent Seed heresy
- LILITH Exposed
- Trump Shares Al Image of Himself Praying With Six Fingers--Bathed in church window light, head bowed while kneeling in the pews; Donald Trump looks to be in deep contemplation. The only problem? He has six fingers on each hand
- Feds Asked Banks to Search Americans' Records for Gun Retailers, Words Like 'Trump' and 'MAGA,' Bible Purchases
- Mayorkas Destroys U.S. From Within
- Police Caught Facilitating Human Trafficking
- Twitter/X Post: HERE IT IS!!! Y'all know who Wesley Hunt is? He's a West Point Grad, Iraq Veteran and a member of the US House representing MY STATE!! Listen to him explain EXACTLY what Biden is allowing to happen with illegals!! -Different set of rules -Special line for illegals at the airport with NO valid ID -No vetting -An ARREST WARRANT is acceptable as a form of ID!!! A Congressman CANNOT get on a plane without an ID but illegals CAN!!!
- Twitter/X Post: Flight got canceled on my way home--Stuck in Chicago tonight, so I decided to go check where they're holding illegals at the airport and surprise, surprise, it's worse! Even saw that punk thug from last time--Looks like he's still employed by the NGO--They seem to like hiring criminals and thugs--I guess that makes sense when you're running

- a criminal organization *Check out the guy I met from Venezuela--You'll love the picture he shows me.
- +2+ Welcome to Satanic America: "Contractors" Caught Moving Children Through Valley International Airport in the US At 3:00pm!! Plus Bible Verses #thisisamerica #savethechildren
- TERRORISTS crossing the U.S. border and they're laughing at us— Convicted Terrorist Tells Reporter "Soon You Will Know Me"
- Gun Store Owners Being Pressured To Sell Firearms To The Illegal Alein Invaders
- US Supreme Court Openly Endorses Collapse of US Border, Orders Texas to Submit to Illegal Alien Invasion! Evidence indicates Deep State blackmailing Supreme Court!
- Micheal Yan Comments on the Texas Border Showdown
- Record Number of People in US Are Homeless Amid Continuing Surge in Rent Costs Report
- It's all About Evil Painting you into a Corner!! No cash accepted' signs are bad news for millions of Americans: People without bank accounts are shut out from stores and restaurants that refuse to accept cash--As it happens, a lot of people are still 'unbanked': roughly 6 million in the U.S.,
- EXTREMELY CONCERNING--Does This Confirm War Is Coming? 2024
 Health Insurance Policies Updated With NEW Exclusions & Expenses Not
 Covered "Treatment of an injury or a sickness, which is due to war,
 declared or undeclared, riot, or insurrection"
- CRISIS: Denver Hospital Caught Injecting LIVE Ebola Vaccine In Workers Now Overwhelmed by Illegals, Has Racked Up \$136M In Unpaid Care In 2023 Alone — REPORT
- Scott Johnson's Previous Teachings on Ebola and What You Can Do To Protect Yourself From It
- The Next Satanic SCAMdemic--Disease X Predictive Programming
- DISEASE X An Overton Original Documentary--Learn how COVID-19 was a trial run to war game independent free media's response to their lockdowns, toxic shots, mandates, and how to censor those voices when the nebulous Disease X rears its globalist head
- Why did Congress help craft a bill last summer called the "Disease X Act" do they know another bioweapon is about to be released?
- The Next Satanic Agenda--"We're undergoing a soft coup... under the pretext of pandemic preparedness and the biosecurity agenda." Dr. Meryl Nass explains how the WHO's proposed pandemic treaty will enable the WHO "to take over jurisdiction of everything in the world by saying that climate change, animals, plants, water systems [and] ecosystems are all central to health". In addition to that, it will remove human rights protections, enforce censorship and digital passports, require governments to push a single "official" narrative, and enable the WHO to declare "pandemics" on a whim

- More sudden deaths to come--Of course, this is just a cover for the vaccine deaths! 'Experts' Say New COVID Strain Will Cause Global "Heart Failure Pandemic"
- Italian Health Minister Gave Orders To Conceal Vaccination Deaths Now Under Investigation For Murder--They knew the shots were killing people from the start and gave orders to conceal deaths
- FDA dismisses dangerous DNA contamination of COVID vaccines after allowing Pfizer to change its manufacturing process
- Praise God! Vaccine Exemptions for school immunizations are the highest recorded in U.S. history!
- 25,000+ Soldiers, Veterans Pledge to Court-Martial Military Leaders for Covid Vaccine Mandate--"While implementing the COVID-19 vaccine mandate, military leaders broke the law, trampled constitutional rights, denied informed consent, permitted unwilling medical experimentation, and suppressed the free exercise of religion."

THE DEATH SCIENCE DEPOPULATION TRIFECTA

BIG TECH

OF SURVEILAND

PROPOPULATION

SET TOMES

LECTROMACNETIC

PROPOPULATION

MEDICAL

PROPOPULATION

PROPOPULATION

MEDICAL

VACCINES

CICIONES

EMPLICATION

PROPOPULATION

PROPOPULATIO

++ In 1981 William Casey (CIA Director)
Told the Newly Elected President Ronald
Reagan:

"We'll know our disinformation program is complete when everything the American public believes is false"

William Casey CIA Director (1981)



Ephesians 5:11, 13-16: "And have no fellowship with the unfruitful works of darkness, but rather reprove them. But all things that are reproved are made manifest by the light: for whatsoever doth make manifest is light. Wherefore he saith, Awake thou that sleepest, and arise from the dead, and Christ shall give thee light. See then that ye walk circumspectly, not as fools, but as wise, Redeeming the time, because the days are evil."

The 1828 Noah Webster Dictionary

defines: "Reprove": To blame, to convince of a fault, or to make it manifest, to excite a sense of guilt. "Circumspectly": Cautiously; with watchfulness every way; with attention to guard against surprise or danger.

Matthew 24:24: "...if it were possible, they shall deceive the very elect."

Il Corinthians 2:11: "Lest Satan should get an advantage of us: for we are not ignorant of his devices."

Il Chronicles 7:14: "If my people, which are called by my name, shall humble themselves, and pray, and seek my face, and turn from their wicked ways; then will I hear from heaven, and will forgive their sin, and will heal their land."

Luke 21:36 Watch ye therefore, and pray always, that ye may be accounted worthy to escape all these things that shall come to pass, and to stand before the Son of man.

Matthew 24:13 But he that shall endure unto the end, the same shall be saved.

Psalm 101:3: I will set no wicked thing before mine eyes: I hate the work of them that turn aside; it shall not cleave to me.

Psalm 11:5: The LORD trieth the righteous: but the wicked and him that loveth violence his soul hateth.

1 Cor 15:33: Be not deceived: evil communications corrupt good manners. Lexicon Strong's G3657--Outline of Biblical Usage of the Word:

"Communications": companionship, communion

"It does not take a majority to prevail... but rather an irate, tireless minority, keen on setting brushfires of freedom in the minds of men." Samuel Adams "The average age of the world's great civilizations has been two hundred years. These nations have progressed through the following sequence: from bondage to spiritual faith, from spiritual faith to great courage, from courage to liberty, from liberty to abundance, from abundance to selfishness, from selfishness to complacency from complacency to apathy, from apathy to dependency, from dependency back to bondage." Alexander Fraser Tytler

+1+ Updated Group Prayer--List of Current Event Prayer Points--Part 1

- ++ Father God in heaven, in the name of the Lord Jesus Christ we pray for you to expose & destroy "The Great Reset" agenda worldwide designed to bring in the New World Order
- **++** & for Your divine intervention regarding the conflict in Israel, the Middle East and Ukraine. Please protect the Christians, the innocent & the righteous in these and the surrounding areas; & may these conflicts be used to bring forth Your truth and righteousness. We pray that every evil plan and scheme of the evil be exposed and destroyed regarding these wars.
- ++ & for God to thwart any deep state false flag attacks in order to blame "antivaxxers", Christians and gun owners
- ++ We pray for the destruction of CERN and all the other 30,000+ particle colliders worldwide & the destruction of all D-Wave Quantum Computers, and for the

eradication of every wicked portal or doorway these devices (and all witchcraft taking place in this universe) have opened & that all dark matter they have created to be destroyed & for any avatars these wicked devices have created (for myself and my family) to be canceled and destroyed.

- ++ We pray for the destruction of the wicked plans of this current evil American political administration (and all evil political administrations worldwide) & for the fear of God to be upon both the democrats and republicans, and if they will NOT repent of their wickedness that God would hedge up their ways with thorns and have them total confusion, and that they would turn on each other and devour one another; and against every level of government that has by hijacked by wickedness
- ++ For the destruction of the Chinese/CCP plans for taking over America, Mexico, Canada & elsewhere
- ++ For the eradication of groups like Black Lives Matter and Antifa
- ++ For the diverting of any incoming asteroids or meteors that might hit the earth
- ++ For Gods intervention regarding 2nd Amendment and disarmament/gun confiscation situation developing in the US and elsewhere
- ++ For Gods intervention regarding the coming food and water shortages & the honey bee die-off worldwide
- ++ For the stoppage of all UN troops already in America & elsewhere
- ++ Regarding the Body of Christ, we pray for strength, endurance, courage, guidance, favor, divine providence and foreknowledge and the power to overcome all this wickedness that is increasing by the day.
- ++ For the Defense, Protection and Victory of all Christians worldwide (especially the persecuted) & also all the Targeted Individuals (TI's) Worldwide
- ++ For God to reveal any unconfessed sin, iniquity, trespasses and transgressions to His Christians that needs to be repented of & any ungodly agreements we have with the world.
- ++ For God's will to be done in all the Christian churches (whether in buildings, online or otherwise) that are in bondage to the spirit of witchcraft & for God to expose and remove all the witches and ministers of Satan masquerading as angels of light in them & to break the power of all witchcraft over these churches in Jesus name; & to loose the spirits of truth and discernment on the deceived Christians worldwide & for them to have eyes to see, ears to hear, and hearts to receive the truth; & to deliver His Christians from the spirit of witchcraft and from following a false light.
- ++ We pray as you instructed in Luke 10:2 that: "...the Lord of the harvest, that he would send forth labourers into his harvest."
- **++** We pray according to Psalm 19:12-14: For the lord to cleanse us from secret faults & keep us from presumptuous sins, that they would not have dominion over us. Let the words of our mouth, and the meditations of our heart, be acceptable in thy sight, O LORD, our strength, and our redeemer.
- ++ For All Christians to wake up and spread the gospel and push back against all their freedoms being taken away

- ++ For the destruction of the 501c3 FEMA Clergy Responses Teams Being activated in America to betray and destroy the Christians and that they would be exposed
- ++ We pray against the slaughter of Christians worldwide

++ & we loose legions of angels regarding all these prayers points to accomplish Your will, and we bind up every devil, demon, evil entity or fallen angel (that would try to hinder these petitions or angels) and command them to go where Jesus tells them to go!!!! & command that none can come to take their place! In the name of the Lord Jesus Christ we pray, Amen.

You should never just have random people lay hands on you or speaking in tongues to you...

ana.ministry

You must protect yourself, your children and your family by the blood of the holy one Jesus Christ. Cover your children DAILY!!

Also, don't freely ask anyone to pray for you, you do not know what spirit they are operating in.

@bentildennis

1Ti 5:22 Lay hands suddenly on no man, neither be partaker of other men's sins: keep thyself pure.

Play:

----Original Message-----

From: KELVIN

Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2024 12:39 PM

To: Scott Johnson

Subject: Watch out.....crazy town!!!

Hazbin Hotel on Amazon Prime--This is complete blasphemy--Parents be careful, but how many adults will allow their kids to watch it too--Satan would love nothing more than for us to become comfortable with evil--Even be entertained by it--Even have compassion on it

Play: https://www.instagram.com/reel/C2f JsUu2zd/?igsh=NTJjc3dmb2Z6YzZn

From: drjohnson@ix.netcom.com>

That video was so sick, twisted, blasphemous and evil I cannot even comprehend it! Calling good evil and evil good!!!! It reminds me of the Rolling Stones song 'Sympathy for the Devil'. I have heard that concept before and this reminds me of the blasphemous Serpent Seed Theory. See the

Listener Questions & Answers-Part 4

By <u>Dr. Scott Johnson</u> | <u>January 24, 2010</u>--In this teaching I will be fielding various questions related to Biblical issues. Some of the subjects we will be covering are Biblically responding to evil threats, should a Christian own snakes, the husbands responsibility to his wife and family, <u>the 'Serpent Seed' heresy</u>, the Noah and Ham controversy, Disney's new Satanic productions, speaking the

name of pagan deities, the Geneva Bible vs. the KJV, disproving Jesus suffered in hell, Christians taking on debt and the curse you may incur.

https://www.contendingfortruth.com/listener-questions-answers-parts-4-5/

From: drjohnson@ix.netcom.com <drjohnson@ix.netcom.com>

My Teachings Where Lilith is Exposed:

Emergency Freedom Alerts: 6-19-23-Part 1

By Dr. Scott Johnson | June 19, 2023 |

The Bohemian Grove Exposed-Part 1

By Dr. Scott Johnson | August 9, 2009 |

The Bohemian Grove Exposed-Part 2

The Bohemian Grove Exposed-Part 3

LILITH RETURNS! How KFC (Kentucky Fried Chicken) is Promoting Satanism with Diablo IV

Play: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=ayXipT9Ki8A

Demon "Lilith" on full display on billboard in Times Square with apocalyptic skies looming over New York

https://endtimeheadlines.org/2023/06/demon-lillilith-on-full-display-on-billboard-in-times-square-with-apocalyptic-skies-looming-over-new-york/

Isa 34:14 The wild beasts of the desert shall also meet with the wild beasts of the island, and the satyr shall cry to his fellow; the screech owl also shall rest there, and find for herself a place of rest.

Lexicon :: Strong's H3917 - Iîlîţ

Pronunciation

lee-leeth'

KJV Translation Count — Total: 1x

The KJV translates Strong's H3917 in the following manner: screech owl (1x). Outline of Biblical Usage

- 1. "Lilith", name of a female goddess known as a night demon who haunts the desolate places of Edom
 - 1. might be a nocturnal animal that inhabits desolate places

Strong's Definitions

לילית lîylîyth, lee-leeth'; from <u>H3915</u>; a night spectre:—screech owl.

https://www.blueletterbible.org/lexicon/h3917/kjv/wlc/0-1/

Lilith, female <u>demonic</u> figure of <u>Jewish</u> <u>folklore</u>. Her name and personality are thought to be <u>derived</u> from the class of <u>Mesopotamian</u> demons called *lilû* (feminine: *lilītu*), and the name is usually translated as "night monster." A <u>cult</u> associated with Lilith survived among some <u>Jews</u> as late as the 7th century ce. The evil she threatened, especially against children and women in childbirth, was said to be counteracted by the wearing of an <u>amulet</u> bearing the names of certain <u>angels</u>.

From a witchcraft site:

Lilith. Goddess of the night. Screech Owl. Queen of Vampires. But is this ancient deity a demon, succubus, or an empowering enchantress? Hers is a name with many interpretations, stories, and misconceptions, but one that permeates pagan

culture. Today, witches and magical practitioners seek to understand Lilith as a goddess. As an powerful symbol and magical guide. Here we look at her wild, mysterious origins and provide various ways to work with Lilith in your practice.

Lilith became a figure of cosmic evil in medieval Kabbalah. Lilith attempted intercourse with Adam before the creation of Eve, and after the creation of Eve she fled and ever after has plotted to kill newborn children

In the Zohar Lilith's demonic sexuality comes especially to the fore. She attempts to seduce men and use their seed to create bodies for her demonic children. The traditional depiction of Lilith from ancient Mesopotamia through medieval Kabbalah presents an anti-type of desired human sexuality and family life. Lilith loves fornication and adultery and hates childbearing and raising children (especially in a Godly way), but also represents a woman whom society cannot control—a woman who determines her own sexual partners, who is wild and unkempt, and who does not have the natural consequences of sexual activity & children.

The contemporary feminist movement found an inspiration in this image of Lilith as the uncontrollable woman and decisively changed the image of Lilith from demon to powerful woman. In 1972 Lilly Rivlin published an article on Lilith for the feminist magazine Ms., with the aim of recovering her for contemporary women. The Jewish feminist magazine Lilith, founded in the fall of 1976, took her name because the editors were inspired by Lilith's fight for equality with Adam. An article in the introductory issue spelled out Lilith's appeal and rejected the understanding of her as a demon. Since then, interest in Lilith has only grown among Jewish feminists, neo-pagans, listeners to contemporary music by women (highlighted in the Lilith Fair), poets, and other writers. A useful recent book collecting many articles and poems on Lilith, with specific focus on her importance for Jewish women, is Whose Lilith? (1998). As Lilly Rivlin writes in her "Afterword," "In the late twentieth century, self-sufficient women, inspired by the women's movement, have adopted the Lilith myth as their own. They have transformed her into a female symbol for autonomy, sexual choice, and control of one's own destiny."

From a Christian Website: It is interesting to note that this spirit will take on a different appearance to whomever it desires to seduce, even changing sexes to tempt people into various lusts and perversions.

It is also the spirit behind lesbianism, homosexuality, gender confusion and other sexual temptations.

Lilith works in tandem with the spirit of Pan, who is known as the god of sexual temptation; also known as the satyr or the goat that represents Satan himself. According to the New World Encyclopedia, Lilith was first mentioned in ancient Mesopotamia mythology around 3000 B.C.

In ancient Sumer, lilitu was known as a name for a group of storm spirits that preyed upon women and children. They were also associated with incubus and succubus spirits, lust, sexual temptation, and destroyers of marriage. From the lilitu come similar demons known as Lilu, Lila and Lilith.

These spirits are mentioned in Babylonian and Sumerian mythology, and in Greek mythology are known as Lamia, which was a group of child-stealing witches. Lamia bore the title of child-killer, and is associated with abortion, miscarriage and stillbirth. Lilith, or Lamia, by which ever name she is referred to, causes the death of premature, yet-to-be born infants as well as newborns and young children.

Lamia described as having a human upper body from the waist up and a serpentine body from the waist down. The Lamia is known for a "vicious sexual appetite that matched her cannibalistic appetite for children."

Jewish folklore presents Lilith as Adam's first wife, who was later replaced by Eve. This we know is untrue because the Bible is clear about it. Jewish folklore also presents Lilith as the female companion/counterpart to Satan, as queen of the underworld.

Most variations agree that this class of demons is also associated with a dominant female demon, also known as a seductress or adulterous woman that lures men to their destruction.

Lilith, also like Jezebel, represents a woman that refuses to live peaceably with others and forces others to adopt to her demands.

She is incapable of being in a spiritual, equally yoked Christian marriage because not only is she opposed to Biblical principles, but she feels superior to man. She feels she is man's teacher and that she is constantly evolving into a higher plane of spirituality and must guide men into their destiny.

She is strong-willed, proud, and stubborn. She lives by self-will, does what she wants and digs in her heels at male authority because she feels she is constantly fighting for her freedom.

She is constantly trying to assert herself in an attempt to take what she feels she deserves.

Lilith appeals to feminists, because she is associated with freedom from any constraints, including sexual freedom and immorality.

Lilith also represents the covetous woman that wants other women's children and is out to destroy their marriages. She does not want to raise, nurture and love children, but she will defile and devour them, often killing them when she has opportunity.

In December of 1972, a woman activist by the name of Lily Rivlin wrote an article for Ms. Magazine that championed the demon Lilith as representing the Feminist Movement and it quickly gained popularity. (Download original 1972 article here.)

There are some in the feminist movement who have one foot in the demonic realm and the other in Christianity, trying to spin their beliefs so that it sounds almost agreeable with Christianity, but do not be deceived.

Lilith became the new face of the modern woman advocating for equal rights, and thus became the spirit behind the Feminist Movement.

It is also the spirit behind the abortion industry and the Democratic Party that upholds upholds a pro-choice position toward abortion.

Satan demands blood sacrifice as a means of worship. It is how he builds a demonic throne where he is glorified instead of God.

Those that advocate for abortion laws are merely puppets advocating Satan's agenda.

I believe it is also the spirit behind the forced vaccination laws, too. Lilith wants control over the children and families, and we must fight it with strategic prayer. Until we understand what we're dealing with, we won't effectively take authority over these things.

Prayer declarations incorporating the word of God against the works of evil is vital to overturning corruption.

For your assistance, I have also included a prayer declaration for intercessors to utilize.

Prayer to Take Dominion Over Lilith, go to:

https://www.hiskingdomprophecy.com/lilith-the-spirit-behind-feminism-abortion-and-the-democratic-party/



Trump Shares Al Image of
Himself Praying With Six
Fingers--Bathed in church
window light, head bowed while
kneeling in the pews; Donald
Trump looks to be in deep
contemplation. The only
problem? He has six fingers on
each hand

Trump, who has just won the New Hampshire primary and

looks set to be the Republican nominee for president, has shared an Al image of himself praying in a church on his social media platform Truth Social.

The Al image was evidently made by one of the newer text-to-image models as it is a fairly legible recreation of the former president. But once viewers started counting the fingers on Trump's hand, it quickly became apparent something was wrong. He has six fingers on each hand!



Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2024 5:23 AM

1Ch 20:6 And yet again there was war at Gath, where was a man of *great* stature, whose fingers and toes *were* four and twenty, six on each hand, and six on each foot: and he also was the son of the giant.

An image shared in January 2024 authentically depicted 17-year-old Barron Trump, who is 6 feet, 7 inches tall.

Rating:



From: sunnyrose

To: drjohnson@ix.netcom.com

Subject: RE: Trump 6 finger Al Image

A religious church, a perfect place for fake person using religion as another mask to try and hid what they really are....

Churches are one of the most dangerous places on the planet because of the spiritual damage they do to people.

The 6th finger, in my opinion is his way of passing code that he is just pretending yet at the same telling you what he really is...

Feds Asked Banks to Search Americans' Records for Gun Retailers, Words Like 'Trump' and 'MAGA,' Bible Purchases

The Treasury Department, on behalf of federal law enforcement after January 6, 2021, asked banks to snoop through customers' transactions for signs of "extremism," such as purchases of "small arms" or from gun retailers Dick's Sporting Goods, Bass Pro Shop, or Cabela's, according to House Judiciary Committee Chairman Rep. Jim Jordan (R-OH).

Jordan revealed the secret requests on Thursday in a letter to the former Director of the Treasury Department's office of Stakeholder Integration and Engagement in the Strategic Operations Division of the Financial Crimes Enforcement Network (FinCEN) Noah Bishoff.

We now know the federal government flagged terms like "MAGA" and "TRUMP," to financial institutions if Americans completed transactions using those terms.

What was also flagged? If you bought a religious text, like a BIBLE, or shopped at Bass Pro Shop. pic.twitter.com/jjRaVNItWz

— Rep. Jim Jordan (@Jim_Jordan) <u>January 17, 2024</u>

Jordan said FinCEN also distributed slides prepared by one bank explaining how other banks could use MCCs to detect customers whose transactions may reflect "potential active shooters, [and] who may include dangerous International Terrorists / Domestic Terrorists / Homegrown Violent Extremists ('Lone Wolves')."

The slides instructed banks to look for transactions using certain MCC/Merchant Category Codes codes such as "3484: Small Arms," "5091: Sporting and Recreational Goods and Supplies," and the keywords "Cabela's," and "Dick's Sporting Goods," among several others, he said.

The letter included a slide listing a number of gun retailers.

"Despite these transactions having no apparent criminal nexus and, in fact, relate to Americans exercising their Second Amendment rights— FinCEN seems to have adopted a characterization of these Americans as potential threat actors," he said.

https://www.breitbart.com/politics/2024/01/18/feds-asked-banks-search-americans-records-gun-retailers-words-like-trump-maga-bible-purchases/

Mayorkas Destroys U.S. From Within

Play video here to 5:01: https://www.infowars.com/posts/mayorkas-destroys-u-s-from-within-exclusive-report/

Police Caught Facilitating Human Trafficking

Play: https://www.instagram.com/reel/C2HD4tpM41F/?igsh=c3RieWtqcXBreTd0

Twitter/X Post: HERE IT IS!!! Y'all know who Wesley Hunt is? He's a West Point Grad, Iraq Veteran and a member of the US House representing MY STATE!! Listen to him explain EXACTLY what Biden is allowing to happen with illegals!! - Different set of rules -Special line for illegals at the airport with NO valid ID -No vetting -An ARREST WARRANT is acceptable as a form of ID!!! A Congressman CANNOT get on a plane without an ID but illegals CAN!!!

Play to 2:00 and stop: https://twitter.com/i/status/1745625469225980245

Ben Bergquam - Real America's Voice (RAV-TV) News

Twitter/X Post: Flight got canceled on my way home--Stuck in Chicago tonight, so I decided to go check where they're holding illegals at the airport and surprise, surprise, it's worse! Even saw that punk thug from last time--Looks like he's still employed by the NGO--They seem to like hiring criminals and thugs--I guess that makes sense when you're running a criminal organization *Check out the guy I met from Venezuela--You'll love the picture he shows me.

Play video at to 2:28: https://twitter.com/BenBergguam/status/1750358060839710724

+2+ Welcome to Satanic America: "Contractors" Caught Moving Children Through Valley International Airport in the US At 3:00pm!! Plus Bible Verses #thisisamerica #savethechildren #savethechildrenfromeverything

https://www.tiktok.com/@burrowrabbit/video/7322885886641769734?_r=1&_t=8j42 Eyo5jMh

Rev 18:10 Standing afar off for the fear of her torment, saying, Alas, alas, that great city Babylon, that mighty city! for in one hour is thy judgment come.

Lexicon: Strong's G4172 - polis

KJV Translation Count

The KJV translates Strong's G4172 in the following manner: city (164x). Outline of Biblical Usage

1. a city

1. one's native city, the city in which one lives

2. the heavenly Jerusalem

Rev 18:11 And the merchants of the earth shall weep and mourn over her; for no man buyeth their merchandise any more...

Rev 18:13 And cinnamon, and odours, and ointments, and frankincense, and wine, and oil, and fine flour, and wheat, and beasts, and sheep, and horses, and chariots, and slaves, and souls of men.

TERRORISTS crossing the U.S. border and they're laughing at us—Convicted Terrorist Tells Reporter "Soon You Will Know Me"

Tens of thousands of illegal immigrants from countries all over the world are pouring across the US southern border everyday... thousands of Chinese nationals were captured on camera last night at the Darien Gap by Investigative

Journalist Michael Yon who says tens of thousands of Chinese are passing through the Gap on their way into the United States.

Play to 6:40: https://youtu.be/p_bbGRLr33Q?si=ZZrqVN4zIViCx4Sf Play from 18:02 to 27:03: https://www.brighteon.com/07654410-7c95-460c-a9cf-3661c1a1e647

Gun Store Owners Being Pressured To Sell Firearms To The Illegal Alein Invaders Play from 0:33 to 2:55:

https://banned.video/watch?id=659dabc9cc3d09377e5b6187

In a 5-4 decision, the Supreme Court just ruled that Biden can remove razor wires installed by Texas on the border.

The 3 liberals on the court were joined by Justices Roberts and Barrett.

The Biden administration will likely seize Shelby Park from Texas and remove any border fences that were installed.

US Supreme Court Openly
Endorses Collapse of US
Border, Orders Texas to
Submit to Illegal Alien
Invasion! Evidence indicates
Deep State blackmailing
Supreme Court!

Micheal Yan Comments on the Texas Border Showdown Play from 43:45 to 50:30:

https://banned.video/watch?id=65b589104b8bcd1b764a6929

Record Number of People in US Are Homeless Amid Continuing Surge in Rent Costs – Report

January 28th 2024—We are seeing unprecedented increases in homelessness, as well as the oldest age for the median renters. Housing costs have continued to soar in the US following the COVID-19 SCAMdemic, and the wages in the US have not been able to keep up with those costs. As a result, the US is experiencing an unprecedented percentage of homelessness.

Rates of homelessness have increased in the US by 12% from the year 2022 to 2023, and have increased by 48% since 2015, according to a January 25 report from Harvard's Joint Center for Housing Studies. About 653,000 people reported experiencing homelessness in January of 2023. That is the highest single year increase for rates of homelessness in the US.

https://www.infowars.com/posts/record-number-of-people-in-us-are-homeless-amid-continuing-surge-in-rent-costs-report/

It's all About Satan Painting you into a Corner!! No cash accepted' signs are bad news for millions of Americans: People without bank accounts are shut out from stores and restaurants that refuse to accept cash--As it happens, a lot of people are still 'unbanked': roughly 6 million in the U.S.,

How many people don't have a bank account? And just how difficult has it become to live without one?

These questions are becoming increasingly important as more businesses refuse to take cash in cities across the U.S. People without bank accounts are shut out from stores and restaurants that refuse to accept cash.

As it happens, a lot of people are still "unbanked": roughly 6 million in the U.S., the latest data shows, which is about the population of Wisconsin. And outside of the U.S., more than a billion people don't have a bank account.

Lam a business school professor who researches society's transition from cash to electronic payments. I recently visited Seattle and was amazed by the mixed signals I saw in many storefronts. Numerous shops had one sign proudly proclaiming how welcoming and inclusive they were — next to another sign saying "No cash accepted." This tells people without bank accounts that they aren't welcome.

EXTREMELY CONCERNING--Does This Confirm War Is Coming? 2024 Health Insurance Policies Updated With NEW Exclusions & Expenses Not Covered "Treatment of an injury or a sickness, which is due to war, declared or undeclared, riot, or insurrection"

Play: https://twitter.com/WallStreetApes/status/1751258401252979143

CRISIS: Denver Hospital Caught Injecting LIVE Ebola Vaccine In Workers Now Overwhelmed by Illegals, Has Racked Up \$136M In Unpaid Care In 2023 Alone — REPORT

by Ben Warren January 20th 2024--Swarm of illegals (linked to bringing Colorado hospital system to brink of collapse with unpaid care) are being tended to by healthcare workers who received an Ebola vaccine with a high shed rate. The same hospital in Denver, Colorado, that gave healthcare workers an Ebola vaccine with a 31% shed rate is also on the brink of collapse due to unpaid care related to the surge of illegals flooding the system, according to reports.

Denver Health, the largest "safety net" hospital in Colorado is experiencing this alarming convergence of crises.

"Since President Joe Biden took office and the southern border has been overrun with illegal aliens from all over the world, the cost of unpaid care at Denver Health has risen dramatically," reports Cortney Weil of The Blaze. "In 2020, the hospital had about \$60 million in unpaid care. By 2022, that number more than doubled to \$125 million and then jumped another \$11 million last year, bringing the total amount of unpaid care at Denver Health in 2023 to a whopping \$136 million." "Those numbers coincide with the significant rise in illegals entering the city in

"Those numbers coincide with the significant rise in illegals entering the city in the last few years. According to Dr. Steven Federico, the chief government and community affairs officer for Denver Health, the hospital treated 8,000 new patients from South and Central America in the last year, and those patients alone accounted for 20,000 hospital visits."

In tandem with this crisis, news broke earlier this week that Denver Health workers were given doses of a live Ebola vaccine in November.

"Denver Health paramedics, doctors, and nurses have just been vaccinated with a live Ebola vaccine," said Dr. Richard Bartlett Friday. "Never before have we had anyone in Denver, Colorado – or Colorado at all – vaccinated for Ebola. This is history-making."

"Why would they be doing this? They said they're doing it in preparation for a 'potential Ebola outbreak,' why would they be thinking that's possible?"

Play to 2:50: https://banned.video/watch?id=65aac93aa2bca6fd6266251d

Scott Johnson's Previous Teachings on Ebola and What You Can Do To Protect Yourself From It

See Scott Johnson's Teachings: http://www.contendingfortruth.com/?s=ebola

Disclaimer: It is your constitutional right to educate yourself in the arena of health and medical knowledge, to seek helpful information and make use of it for the benefit of you and your family. You are the one responsible for your own health. In order to make decisions in all health matters, you must educate yourself. The views and nutritional advice expressed by Dr. Scott Johnson are not intended to be a substitute for conventional medicine. If you have a severe medical condition, see a competent physician. I do not claim to "cure" disease, my goal is to help you to make physical and nutritional changes in your own body so that your body can heal itself.

Update From Invive Silver: (Comment: I recommend you print this whole section below) The 10,000 PPM is MANDATORY, meaning the correct protocol in a life and death situation where death is "IMMINENT" within 72 hours. If you do not think you will die in 72 hours, then take the 5,000 PPM. Some Ebola patients die in 48 hours and some die in 21 days. If you are already bleeding from orifice, then the Ebola has advanced and you MUST use the 10,000 PPM.

Tell your people: Ebola Can kill within 48 hours to 21 days,

It takes a minimum of 3 days to ship the Invive from our factory because our Manufacturing is in a small town where it is delayed by USPS for 1 day; for the Silver to travel to the Airport in the next larger City. That is why we ship Priority, because if we shipped Express overnight it would "still" take 2-3 days to arrive. In the case of a worst case Ebola infection by the time the Silver is delivered to them in 3 days, they could be dead.

So they must purchase in advance and have the silver on hand to be safe. That is just a plain actual fact.

I myself have 3 bottles of 10,000 PPM with me wherever I am/travel.

That is barely enough meaning the minimum to attack the Ebola, while waiting for more silver to arrive.

So they should have at least 3 bottles of 10,000 stockpiled in advance. (Assuming the USPS trucks are still running during an Ebola outbreak and that the Cities are not locked down with no one allowed to enter or leave, including the Courier Trucks.

EBOLA

(Note 5000ppm is mentioned here but in an advanced case 10,000ppm should be usedsee above for more clarification)

Invive 5000ppm Mild Silver Protein ++ When combating an advancing presentation of Ebola within the subject individual, it is "MANDATORY" to maintain a "STEADY STATE" of Silver in your bloodstream every 4 hours = 6 times per day for adults of 120 lbs and up, (but reduced for children via percentage of their bodyweight in relation to 120 lbs.).

"UPDATED '2014' PROTOCOL"

- 1) If you have been (or suspect you have been) exposed to Ebola take this dosage:
- *** 5,000 ppm 5 cc/1tsp. 4 times a day or every 6 hours.
- 2) If you are starting to display symptoms take this dosage:
- *** 10,000 ppm 5 cc/1tsp. 4 times a day or every 6 hours.
- 3) If you are in full blown Ebola symptoms going to terminal take this dosage:
- *** 10,000 ppm 5cc/1 tsp of 10,000 every hour.

Go to: http://www.dr-johnson.com/

++ The links below and throughout this report are purely for informational purposes. If you have any questions or would like to order please feel free to email Dr. Johnson at: drjohnson@ix.netcom.com

Note: Selenium has been found to be almost totally depleted from the soils where Ebola & Marburg is prevalent in Africa and has been found to be very helpful in the prevention of Ebola.

Selenium Dr. Johnson Carries:

My choices of selenium: Selenium is highly anti-viral and is an essential trace element possessing antioxidant properties, and is key to the production of glutathione peroxidases which makes this very compatible with NAC (see below) to raise glutathione levels.

Selenium by Innate- 90 tablets

Overall Best Value: Se-Zyme Forte (100 T)

Is Selenium Deficiency Behind Ebola, AIDS and Other Deadly ... **

Ebola and other deadly viruses, including the human immunodeficiency virus 1 (HIV-1), might be stimulated by deficiencies in the mineral selenium.

Zaire-where the Ebola and HIV-1 viruses first appeared-may be a viral "hot zone" because of low selenium levels in the soil and widespread selenium deficiencies among people living off that land.

Too strange to be true? To the contrary, a similar connection has been established in China, where a common virus mutates into a dangerous form when it infects people deficient in selenium.

Selenium, an essential mineral, functions as an antioxidant and a component of another antioxidant, glutathione peroxidase. Deficiencies of either substance impair the body's immune system and ability to fight infections. But if recent research is any indication, the role of selenium in disease prevention may be much more profound than previously imagined.

"It is certainly intriguing that a number of viruses have emerged from these regions in Africa, which appear to be selenium deficient," said E. Will Taylor, Ph.D., a viral researcher at the University of Georgia, Athens.

<u>Selenium - Prevents Retroviruses HIV - Marburg - Cocksackie - Hemorrhagic</u> Fever Viruses - Ebola ...

Low Selenium levels lead to weakened antioxidant defenses, reduced immune surveillance, higher viral replication rates and thus conditions favoring viral mutation. It is also known that Selenium prevents a number of Retroviruses like HIV, Cocksackie, Ebola, Marburg and Flu viruses from replicating in the host

cells.

It interferes with the reverse transcription of the viral RNA to viral DNA thus preventing virus replication.

Research shows it prevents the progression of HIV to AIDS. Professor Luc Montagnier of the Pasteur Institute (one of the discoverers of HIV) states that "Selenium was currently the most realistic hope for those infected with HIV in the world's impoverished nations, of the slowing of the progression of HIV to AIDS..."

Computational genomic analysis of hemorrhagic fever viruses. Viral selenoproteins as a potential factor in pathogenesis: http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed/9152513

They talk about Ebola being a "viral selenoprotein" and "Biosynthesis of this protein could impose an unprecedented selenium demand on the host, potentially, leading to severe lipid peroxidation and cell membrane destruction, and contributing to hemorrhagic symptoms." It is well documented that selenium plays a significant role in the regulation of blood clotting via its effects on the thromboxane/prostacyclin ratio, and effects on the complement system.

From: Gwyndolyn

Sent: Thursday, March 4, 2021 12:30 PM

To: Scott Johnson

Subject: Listener Comment About The Importance of Copper in Fighting Off Ebola Dr Johnson, I don't know if your listen to Steve Quayle's the Qfiles but I have been a subscriber of his for years. I wanted to share a warning about an upcoming bioweaponized release of Ebola. To hear this and more updates by him all you have to do is subscribe to the Qfiles.

I felt like God wanted me to share this update with you as you are a Christian with the medical expertise to truly help people with REAL medicine and supplements. Steve states that pure copper will destroy this bioweapised Ebola as well as the corona virus.... In a few days I plan to order...the 10,700 ppm silver (Comment: To do so go to: http://www.dr-johnson.com/) & your strongest vitamin C I also wanted to ask you about a pure liquid copper supplement that you know to be of the purest and highest quality. Non GMO

Sincerest Regards, Gwyn Luke Dr. Scott Johnson's Response

Gwyn: Yes This is the copper I carry: Cu-Zyme™ (Copper) (100 T)

From: ADVANTAGE INTERNATIONAL

To: drjohnson@ix.netcom.com

Subject: Fw: Vitamin C Is Essential in the Ebola treatment

In addition to the Invive Silver, a Ebola patient need high doses of Vitamin C. The Invive Silver stops the Ebola Virus, but you MUST put the Vitamin C back in their body, that the Ebola has taken away.

Again for clarity: The INVIVE Medical Journal Silver wipes out/eradicates the Ebola Virus but Here is what Ebola does that is fatal: It causes the complete removal of all vitamin C from the body. No one actually knows what mechanism is involved in doing this, other than a malfunction that is not permanently destructive to

whatever is triggered to remove all vitamin C stores. All the researchers know is that vitamin C drops to zero and all the symptoms of Ebola are consistent with a complete loss of vitamin C.

From the report at: http://jimstonefreelance.com/ we read:

The actual way ebola kills is by causing a severe cytokine release in blood vessel walls, which if already irritated by a viral assault, will rupture from the irritation caused by a strong cytokine release. With regard to ebola, the exact cytokine is called IL-6, which is inhibited by 41 percent with adequate vitamin C present. This means, that from this mode of action alone, vitamin C will reduce the impact of ebola by 41 percent. If you combine this with the fact that vitamin C will strengthen the blood vessel walls as well, the two ways vitamin C helps will work in combination to prevent death from ebola, especially if ebola, which removes all vitamin C weakens the blood vessel walls by removing vitamin C to begin with.

Comment: So taking a true, natural, vitamin C is a major factor in fighting off Ebola especially considering Ebola chief action of fatality is causing the blood vessels to rupture through the body where you bleed out of every orifice. Vitamin C (full spectrum source with the bioflavonoids, from a plant source) strengthens the blood vessels.

Dr. Johnson's Vitamin C products:

++ I recommend that every adult take at least 6 to 12 grams of vitamin C per day if you are being exposed to the Covid vaxxed (but you can go double that is you feel you are infected) for optimum dosing. Space out your dosages every 2-4 hours ideally.

Innate Response Vitamin C-400 180ct

Innate Response C-Complete Powder 81gm

Bio-C Plus 1000™ (100 T)

Pharmax Vitamin C Powder (Magnesium Ascorbate) 8.8 oz (250 grams)

The Next Satanic SCAMdemic--Disease X Predictive Programming

Play: https://www.instagram.com/reel/C2Lv9vuL5Ed/?igsh=b3B4MHI4dTNra3Fw

DISEASE X – An Overton Original Documentary--Learn how COVID-19 was a trial run to war game independent free media's response to their lock-downs, toxic shots, mandates, and how to censor those voices when the nebulous Disease X rears its globalist head

Play to 10:08: https://rumble.com/v48tuif-disease-x-an-overton-original-documentary.html

https://forbiddenknowledgetv.net/disease-x-an-overton-original-documentary/?amp=1

Why did Congress help craft a bill last summer called the "Disease X Act" – do they know another bioweapon is about to be released?

In June 2023, the United States Congress <u>quietly passed</u> a piece of legislation called House Resolution 3832, also known as the Disease X Act of 2023, that

references a mystery contagion that just so happens to be the subject of a World Economic Forum (WEF) meeting that took place on Jan. 17, 2024.

At the WEF meeting, it was discussed that Disease X "could have 20 times more fatalities than COVID." We also know that talk of Disease X started at least as far back as 2018 when the WEF mentioned it in an article.

What we are more than likely witnessing with this new revelation is the stage being set for another round of COVID-like lockdowns, mask mandates and whatever else the powers that be throw at the world once they unleash their next pre-planned bioweapon, known as Disease X.

You can check out the contents of the Disease X Act of 2023 at this link.
(Related: For the next fake pandemic, the World Health Organization [WHO] hopes to abolish the First Amendment, according to Bret Weinstein.)

In short, the Disease X Act of 2023 reveals plans to establish a new program at BARDA (Biomedical Advanced Research and Development Authority) to develop medical countermeasures for any future viral threats that have pandemic potential. In other words, there are more COVIDs coming down the pike. The legislation is intentionally vague, which is certainly no accident. Vague legislation tends to be wide reaching in its scope once executed, which means the severity of its intentions are likely vast and far-reaching.

One report from *UnHerd* covering what took place at the WEF meeting on Disease X described what was discussed there as "worrying," noting that it shows "signs of the acceleration of technocratic tendencies in pandemic preparedness, which have only consolidated since Covid."

The panel-style meeting opened with a statement from WHO director-general Tedros, who tried to clarify all the "misinformation" about the panel itself, so-called misinformation being the number-one global threat right now, according to the WEF's Global Risks Report 2024.

"Unfortunately, the focus on Disease X is indicative of a broader phenomenon: the rise of our new biomedical security state, best represented by the technocratic governance structures that drove emergency laws on lockdowns, mask and vaccine mandates, quarantines, school closures and censorship," reported *UnHerd* about the WEF meeting.

"This is interwoven into the semantic origins of Disease X, which was christened in the WHO R&D Blueprint in 2017 to assist prioritizing research and development particularly for vaccines, treatments and tests. It has since become a core driving force for the proliferation of public-private partnerships (PPP) in the global pandemic preparedness industry."

https://www.newstarget.com/2024-01-22-congress-legislation-disease-x-act-bioweapon-pandemic.html

The Next Satanic Agenda--"We're undergoing a soft coup... under the pretext of pandemic preparedness and the biosecurity agenda." Dr. Meryl Nass explains how the WHO's proposed pandemic treaty will enable the WHO "to take over jurisdiction of everything in the world by saying that climate change, animals, plants, water systems [and] ecosystems are all central to health". In addition to that, it will remove human rights protections, enforce censorship and digital

passports, require governments to push a single "official" narrative, and enable the WHO to declare "pandemics" on a whim

Play: https://x.com/wideawake_media/status/1742156175653683338?t=CF-g97IHCF7uOVsnTu_8FQ&s=09

More sudden deaths to come--Of course, this is just a cover for the vaccine deaths! 'Experts' Say New COVID Strain Will Cause Global "Heart Failure Pandemic"

Dec 30, 2023--A new strain known as JN.1 will cause many people to suffer from "reduced cardiac function," according to the report.

"Japan's top research institute Riken has now issued a warning in the new report, which states that the ACE2 receptors, which the coronavirus clings to within human cells, are 'very common' in the heart," reports GB News.

Health officials suggested people should be wary of gathering for New Year's Eve celebrations, warning, yet again, that hospitals would be at risk of being stretched to breaking point.

Despite everything we've learned about the association between COVID vaccines and serious heart problems, it appears they're now trying to re-brand the heart problems as being caused by COVID itself.

Oh well, guess we better take another round of the "100 per cent safe and effective" then!

Once the new booster is rolled out, expect another spate of healthy, professional sports stars suddenly collapsing in the middle of the field as a result of...checks notes... oh the JN.1 COVID strain.

Respondents on X shockingly weren't buying it.

The new variant is called the vax.

— In Dr. River de los Muertos 🖣 🗭 🖸 (@cyntiajr) December 29, 2023

This is a cover story for the vaccine damages already causing heart problems

— Stevo (@scinthematrix) December 29, 2023

Know high risk side effects of mRNA.

Pericarditis

Myocarditis

HEART FAILURE

Strokes

Blood clots

Amonast others.

Also huge rise in excess deaths.

https://www.zerohedge.com/covid-19/experts-say-new-covid-strain-will-causeglobal-heart-failure-pandemic

Italian Health Minister Gave Orders To Conceal Vaccination Deaths – Now Under Investigation For Murder--They knew the shots were killing people from the start and gave orders to conceal deaths

A top official in Italy's government is <u>under investigation</u> after unearthed emails revealed a sinister plot to push dangerous Wuhan coronavirus (COVID-19) "vaccines" on the Italian people.

Former Italian Health Minister Roberto Speranza could end up being charged with homicide after emails sent at the start of Operation Warp Speed indicate that he knew full well the shots were killing people, but pushed them on his country regardless.

According to reports, Speranza, knowing at the time that COVID jabs are a potential death sentence, ordered local health authorities across Italy to not only push the jabs, but also to conceal all deaths and serious side effects from the public, while giving false reassurance to Italian citizens that the jabs are "safe." Speranza's goal, according to the leaked emails, was to ensure that nothing got in the way of Italy's COVID injection death campaign – not even widespread injuries and deaths, which appear to have been of no concern to him. https://www.naturalnews.com/2023-12-18-former-italian-official-accused-concealing-vaccine-deaths.html

FDA dismisses dangerous DNA contamination of COVID vaccines after allowing Pfizer to change its manufacturing process

When a team of researchers from Ontario, Canada discovered high levels of DNA contamination in monovalent and bivalent Pfizer/BioNTech and Moderna mRNA COVID-19 vaccines, regulatory agencies around the world should have placed a moratorium on COVID-19 vaccines and investigated the serious safety signal. However, the U.S. Food and Drug Administration (FDA) completely dismissed the findings, ignoring their own rules and regulations regarding DNA contamination of pharmaceutical products.

In the study, every vaccine contained billions to hundreds of billions of DNA fragments and therefore exceeded the DNA adulteration standard of 10 nanograms per dose. The batches were so heavily contaminated, they exceeded FDA standards by 188 to 509 times the regulatory limit. The researchers also found fragments of DNA larger than 200 base pairs (a measure of the length of the DNA) which also exceeds FDA guidelines.

The FDA will not sound the alarm on any serious safety issues with COVID-19 vaccines. This is absolutely terrifying that regulatory agencies do NOT care about the safety of a contaminated, experimental product that has gone on to injure and kill countless people around the world.

According to the FDA's own guidance, residual DNA adulteration is a known safety issue with vaccines that can cause insertional mutagenesis and increase cancer risk through the inhibition of tumor suppressor genes and the activation of oncogenes. (An oncogene is a gene that has the potential to cause cancer.) https://www.naturalnews.com/2023-12-12-fda-dismisses-dna-contamination-of-covid-vaccines.html

Praise God! Vaccine Exemptions for school immunizations are the highest recorded in U.S. history!

December 22, 2023--Exemptions for immunizations required in school are on the rise in the U.S., leading to concerns among medical experts that diseases like measles could soon make a comeback in many states.

In November, the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention reported that exemptions for immunizations required in school is the <u>highest ever recorded</u> in U.S. history – increasing to an average 3.0% in the 2022-2023 school year, with 10 states now reporting exemptions exceeding 5%. This leaves both vaccinated and unvaccinated children vulnerable to disease outbreaks including measles, experts say.

https://abcnews.go.com/US/childhood-vaccine-exemptions-time-high-doctors-worry-diseases/story?id=105873006

One Comment Read: Been hearing this everywhere this was just released and I've heard through multiple groups that parents aren't vaccinating their children at all

25,000+ Soldiers, Veterans Pledge to Court-Martial Military Leaders for Covid Vaccine Mandate--"While implementing the COVID-19 vaccine mandate, military leaders broke the law, trampled constitutional rights, denied informed consent, permitted unwilling medical experimentation, and suppressed the free exercise of religion."

"We pledge to recall from retirement the military leaders who broke the law and will convene courts-martial for the crimes they committed."

Over 200 service members and veterans in an open letter to vowed to hold their military leadership accountable for the damage caused by implementing the now-canceled Covid vaccine mandates.

The <u>letter</u> published on Jan. 1, 2024 names specific senior military leaders who the signers claim broke the law and violated the Constitution.

"While implementing the COVID-19 vaccine mandate, military leaders broke the law, trampled constitutional rights, denied informed consent, permitted unwilling medical experimentation, and suppressed the free exercise of religion," the letter states.

At 4am EST today (a few min ago), senior military leaders received an email with a letter attached called the Declaration of Military Accountability. I know because I sent the email. I sent it on behalf of myself & the other signatories of the letter.

The letter is not addressed... pic.twitter.com/jFkF3FmcA8

- Brad Miller (@BradMiller1010) January 1, 2024

The letter explains how service members and their families were "significantly harmed" by the vaccine mandate and their "suffering continues to be felt financially, emotionally, and physically."

"Some service members became part of our ever-growing veteran homeless population, some developed debilitating vaccine injuries, and some even lost their lives," the letter states.

The military leaders they cite as responsible for the unconstitutional mandate include Chairman of the Joint Chiefs of Staff Gen. Mark Milley who recently exited the military and Gen. James McConville, who served as the 40th chief of staff of the Army until 2023.

"These individuals enabled lawlessness and the unwilling experimentation on service members," they state. "The moral and physical injuries they helped inflict are significant. They betrayed the trust of service members and the American

people. Their actions caused irreparable harm to the Armed Forces and the institutions for which we have fought and bled."

https://www.infowars.com/posts/200-soldiers-veterans-pledge-to-court-martial-military-leaders-for-covid-vaccine-mandate/

https://www.instagram.com/reel/C1msq1UrckD/?igsh=MWxuOXlkajJ3N2pnYg%3D%3D

++Accountability letter that dropped yesterday: Go to http://www.militaryaccountability.net and sign the petition if that's your thing.